From: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com >

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Megan Hanna; Darren Silverburg; Tim Baumbach; Cheryl Holmes
Cc: Sao Hang; Jennifer Redmond; George Munro; Chad Severson
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Results Export

Importance: High

Megan,

Can you fix these duplicate IDs in the export?

Greg

Gregory Patrick Mahar

Director of Elections,

Office of the Wayne County Clerk, Cathy M. Garrett
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center

2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 502, Detroit, MI 48226
313-224-0724

313-506-7645 (Cell)

gmahar@waynecounty.com

From: Chad Severson <chad@bpro.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Cc: Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond <jredmond@waynecounty.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Results Export

ContestNum  CandidateNum StatePrecinctIlD BallotsCast PartyCode CountylID PrecinctName
AbsBallotsCast RegVoters MailBallot EarlyBallotsCast Closed

0000 000 22645 O NULL 05 City of Plymouth, Precinct 4 0 0 0 0 NULL
0000 000 22645 0 NULL 05 City of River Rouge, Precinct

1 0 0 0 0 NULL

0000 000 23535 O NULL 05 Township of Sumpter, Precinct

1 0 0 0 0 NULL

0000 000 23535 O NULL 05 Charter Township of Redford, Precinct

20 0 0 0 0 NULL

There’s some more overlap here with these 4 precincts.

Chad Severson
Software Developer, BPro Inc
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(605) 609-2493 (Office)

“IT Consulting & Web Services”

From: Chad Severson

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Cc: Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond <jredmond@waynecounty.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Results Export

Hi Greg,

Here are the contests and precinct mappings | was able to pull out of the most recent file. It includes Grosse Pointe
Shores 3

Chad Severson
Software Developer, BPro Inc

(605) 609-2493 (Office)

“IT Consulting & Web Services”

From: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Chad Severson <chad@bpro.com>

Cc: Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond <jredmond@waynecounty.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Results Export

Importance: High

Please see the assignments. | am wondering if its the split precincts that are showing as more on your end. |
know in the background they may report separately but when a summary is generated they are combined for
those offices they share.

Greg

Gregory Patrick Mahar

Director of Elections,

Office of the Waync County Clerk, Cathy M. Garrett
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center

2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 502, Detroit, MI 48226
313-224-0724

313-506-7645 (Cell)

gmahar@waynecounty.com

From: Megan Hanna <megan.hanna@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>; Darren Silverburg <darren.silverburg@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Cheryl Holmes <cheryl.holmes@dominionvoting.com>; Tim Baumbach <tim.baumbach@dominionvoting.com>;

2
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David Stahl <david.stahl@dominionvoting.com>; Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond
<jredmond@waynecounty.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Results Export

Good Morning Greg,
| have generated reports for the Congressional and State Legislature Assignments.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Megan Hanna <megan.hanna@dominionvoting.com>; Darren Silverburg <darren.silverburg@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Cheryl Holmes <cheryl.holmes@dominionvoting.com>; Tim Baumbach <tim.baumbach@dominionvoting.com>;
David Stahl <david.stahl@dominionvoting.com>; Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond
<jredmond@waynecounty.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Results Export

Importance: High

Megan & Darren,
Getting closer, but something still isn't transferring over correctly in export. See below remarks.

Greg

Gregory Patrick Mahar

Director of Elections,

Office of the Wayne County Clerk, Cathy M. Garrett
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center

2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 502, Detroit, MI 48226
313-224-0724

313-506-7645 (Cell)

gmahar@waynecounty.com

From: Chad Severson <chad@bpro.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Cc: Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond <jredmond@waynecounty.com>; Abbey Campea
<abbey@bpro.com>; George Munro <george@bpro.com>

Subject: RE: Results Export

Hi Greg,

I’'ve looked at both files and the one sent this morning is looking better. But the precinct counts are still off. When |
remove the Macomb precinct several countywide contests go down to 1114 precincts. There are several State
Legislature Districts that have an additional precinct that is not GPS 3. Rep in Congress 11 and 12 are spot on but 13 and
14 have an additional precinct.
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Having more precincts is better than less | think. Do you have a precinct list for the Congress contests?

Chad Severson
Software Developer, BPro Inc

(605) 609-2493 (Office)

“IT Consulting & Web Services”

From: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:36 AM

To: Chad Severson <chad@bpro.com>

Cc: Sao Hang <shang@waynecounty.com>; Jennifer Redmond <jredmond@waynecounty.com>
Subject: Fw: Results Export

Importance: High

Chad,

Please see the updated EN file from Dominion. | also uploaded it to portal.

Greg

Gregory Patrick Mahar

Director of Elections,

Office of the Wayne County Clerk, Cathy M. Garrett
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center

2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 502, Detroit, MI 48226
313-224-0724

313-506-7645 (Cell)

gmahar@waynecounty.com

From: Megan Hanna <megan.hanna@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:28 AM

To: Gregory Mahar <gmahar@waynecounty.com>

Cc: Jennifer Redmond <jredmond@waynecounty.com>
Subject: Results Export

Good Morning Greg,

Were you able to generate an export for BPRO?
| have attached the report | was able to generate last night.

Please let me know if they are still having issues.

Thanks,
Megan

Confidential DOM_DC00398337



MEGAN HANNA | PRODUCT SPECGIALIST

EYCMINION VOTING M
18666548653 | DOMINIONVOTING, COM

720.257.5209 Ol
716-361-6522 MO

ext B137)
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